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Deirdre Moore CD [ ‘ a‘l’MM /ﬂ/m Shéng
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“rom: Deirdre Moore <dmoore@advisorontrack.com> M @,Ai—/ 61;;(— Some f‘n y ﬁr
- oent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:33 AM
To: deirdre.moore@carleton.ca AT a - Sep 201
Subject: FW: There's a term for that Jf )
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From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore@advisorontrack.com] ; -
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:26 PM Ao a Vars®iu.
To: Kiska, JonamM CNsc-ccsn.ge.ca) e e N
Subject: FW: There's a term for that AL Se.\k Yo bues { A
i7 <

on (. ‘;}i’»-
They gave me the WRONG meds because they thought | was bipolar! Because of your lies. 7 o + S / N

I got much worse instead of getting better and missed an ENTIRE summer with my babies! Because of your lies.
I lost a sister and a brother-in-law. Because of your lies.
I' have this hanging over me. Because of your lies.

will complem alt lab wori requested bymcmnng physician.

Decision Makiirg:

s mcapable o cofisent to this commuriity reatment order and her
pore is the Power of Attomicy. Eilecn Moore agrees with this trestment

«Moare’s pasticipation in the plan. Eilcen Moore will make hemseif
unent; teany should other treammént decisions be required end will'
Moore in meeting the gbligatiors of ihe Community Treatment Order.

‘Mow. And if | hadn’t found that memo of “Collateral from Husband” you would have let me continue to blame an
. «competent medical system.

Well. I'm waiting. Show me the strength.



